

Callahan
Dr. Kehoe

ETHYL CORPORATION

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO Dr. Robert A. Kehoe **ADDRESS** Cincinnati

FROM Earl Bartholomew **ADDRESS** Detroit

SUBJECT Coordination of Safety Activities **DATE** June 13, 1944

File 480

I have read your letter of June 10 in reference to the desirability of the coordination of the safety activities in the different departments of the Corporation. This seems quite desirable inasmuch as the experience of one department should be of value to all others.

At Detroit the safety activities of all departments except Aeronautical Research are coordinated by Dr. Calingaert. A permanent safety committee is composed of members from the larger divisions in each department. Mr. Franklin Fricker handles safety matters for the Engineering Department, although I believe he is not a member of the aforementioned committee.

Needless to say, all of us shall be glad to get together with Dr. Sanders and Mr. Lewis for a discussion of a plan that will involve closer coordination of the safety activities of the Corporation.

Earl Bartholomew

EB:dr

CC: Dr. G. Calingaert
Dr. L. W. Sanders
Mr. F. Fricker

KE 0009909